Tammie L. Hechler

From: Bing Buenafe <bing.buenafe@aon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 2:00 PM

To: Tammie L. Hechler; Stacy Myers

Cc: Tami Thornton; William Deeb

Subject: RE: [EXT]City of Hollywood - Public Officials Liability - Renewal Date: December 21,
2023-2024

Hi Tammie,

Public Officials Liability — the expiring premium is $174,069. With open claims (wrongful termination & civil complaint)
and depending on how these claims develops, expect 25% to 50% increase plus any exposure increase (this is a
conservative estimate). At 25% increase, the estimated premium would be about $217,586 and at 50% increase, it
would be around $261,104.

Kind regards,

Bing Buenafe | AVP, Account Executive Il
Public Entity Practice Group
CA License #0712822

bing.buenafe@aon.com
0: +1.213.996.1763 | m: +1.661.877.6236

Aon Risk Insurance Services West, Inc. | CA License #0363334
707 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 2600 | Los Angeles , CA 90017

Mailing Address: Aon | MISC# 17188 | P.O. Box 19640 | Irvine, CA 92623
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This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information.
Unauthorized individuals or entities are not permitted access to this information. Any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this information is unauthorized and
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this message and any attachments.

From: Tammie L. Hechler <THECHLER@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 10:46 AM

To: Bing Buenafe <bing.buenafe@aon.com>; Stacy Myers <SMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Tami Thornton <TTHORNTON@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: RE: [EXT]City of Hollywood - Public Officials Liability - Renewal Date: December 21, 2023-2024

ALERT: This message originated outside of Aon's network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or attachment.

Bing,

This will not go before Commission until December 6, 2023. What is the premium estimated to be so that | may estimate
appropriately.



